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THE CITY OF

NOBLESVILLE

EST. 1823
TO: NOBLESVILLE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY
FROM: ANDREW RODEWALD, PROJECT MANAGER, ENGINEERING

SUBJECT:  PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS
2025 STREET REHABILITATION - CONTRACT I
DATE: APRIL 15, 2025

The 2025 Street Rehabilitation - Contract Il project will be the city’s locally funded contract
for the year. General scope of work entails spot curb and sidewalk replacements, ADA ramp
updates, and milling and resurfacing of the streets. We are requesting permission to advertise
the project for public bidding.

This project’s work areas include: portions of Monterey Village, Pine Knoll, Sagamore, and
Wellington Heights subdivisions, as well as 146th Street from Olio Road to Prairie Baptist Road.

Bids are scheduled to be opened at the start of the April 29, 2025 Board of Public Works
meeting.

| recommend the Board of Public Works approve the request to publish the advertisement for
bids for 2025 Street Rehabilitation - Contract Ill.

In advance, | greatly appreciate your consideration of this request.

317.773.4614 | 16 South 10th Street | Noblesville, IN 46060 | www.CityofNoblesville.org
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